



[www.fletcherplace.org](http://www.fletcherplace.org)

**FPNA Meeting Minutes  
Tuesday, August 11, 2015 7:00 p.m.  
Fletcher Place Arts and Books**

<b>Attendees</b>	
Jennifer Bailey Glenn Blackwood Sandy Blanton Blake Boldon Dennis Carr Ross Christoph Georgia Cravey Emily Duncan Malissa Escalante Vanessa Flora Pual Franscalia Trinity Hart Megan Hill Andy Howard Jareemiah Ingram Kimberly Ingram Jill Knauer Jim Knauer Doug Litsey Judy Litsey Mike McCormick	Erin McGrew Beth Moberg Keith Moberg J.R. Montoya Larry Peffer Rhonda Peffer Julia Phoebus Byron Robinson Sarah Savage Chuck Schafer Gerold Schmid Joe Shoemaker Eric Strickland Kara Strickland Bryan Truex Rick Truex Jackie Watts Jim Whitemore Stephan Williams Aaron Wood Mike Wright
<b>Topic</b>	<b>Comments/Actions</b>
<b>I. Call to Order</b>	
<i>Glenn Blackwood - President</i> <a href="mailto:glennblackwood@gmail.com">glennblackwood@gmail.com</a>	
<b>A.</b> Introductions and welcome of new attendees. Review of July 2015 minutes: The July meeting minutes weren't finalized.	
<b>II. Special Guests</b>	
<b>IMPD Downtown District Community Relations Office</b> <i>Kim Evans</i> <a href="mailto:kimberly.evans@indy.gov">kimberly.evans@indy.gov</a> 317.327.6515 <i>Indianapolis Metropolitan Police Downtown District Office: 317.327.6500</i> <i>Non-Emergency Dispatch: 317.327.3811</i>	Not in attendance.
<b>Mayor's Neighborhood Liaison, South Center Region</b> <i>Lisa Laffin</i> 317.452.0316 (cell) <a href="mailto:Lisa.Laffin@indy.gov">Lisa.Laffin@indy.gov</a>	Not in attendance.
<b>City-County Council/District 19</b> <i>Jeff Miller</i> <a href="mailto:jeff030167@indy.rr.com">jeff030167@indy.rr.com</a>	Not in attendance.

<b>Indiana State Representative District 100</b> Dan Forester	Not in attendance.
<b>Indiana House of Representatives in House District 97</b> <i>Justin Moed</i> District 97 Office: 317.232.9768 Cell: 317.997.4914 Email: H97@in.gov Website: www.in.gov/H97 Facebook: www.facebook.com/justin.moed Twitter: @justinmoed	Not in attendance.
<b>Southeast Community Services</b> Christopher Nunn 901 Shelby Street 317-236-7400	In attendance but no update.
<b>Finance</b> <i>Mike McCormick</i> <a href="mailto:mike@cpamccormick.com">mike@cpamccormick.com</a>	No money in and no money out.
<b>Membership</b> <i>Byron Robinson</i> <a href="mailto:byron91083@gmail.com">byron91083@gmail.com</a>	<p>Currently: 187 Individual—148 residential addresses and 19 business members.</p> <p>Dennis Carr has volunteered to take over the chair of Membership. His wife, Renee Harness, is helping as well. They are both on Nextdoor.com</p> <p>Thanks Byron for serving for so long!</p>
<b>Fletcher Place Land Use</b> <i>Keith Holdsworth</i> <a href="mailto:davidkeith89@sbcglobal.net">davidkeith89@sbcglobal.net</a>	<p><b>Hotel Tango Whiskey</b>—We oppose the extended hours, but we are suggesting inside live entertainment but not outdoor entertainment.</p> <p><b>Juanitas</b> (the old Phone Shop next to Repeal)—The Land Use committee is opposed to the late hours (currently at 1am) and outdoor grilling and the amount of seating.</p> <p><b>August 19<sup>th</sup> at 5PM at the City Counsel Big Meeting Room</b>—the meeting for both of the above issues.</p> <p><b>South Park</b>—423 (the white house on Park). Applying for demolishing of the house and rebuilding it to look similar. The window placements are the only things that will be changed. Renovation of the garage/carriage house. They are also asking for a parking variance—two separate residents require 4 parking spaces. Two spots are in the garage and two are on the street.</p> <p><b>Mike McCormick moved to write a letter of support for the 423 Park project. It was seconded by three people and approved. Trinity forgot about the parking variance. Once she explained this, Mike McCormick put in a motion to amend the original move to include parking. All in favor except for one. One opposed it.</b></p> <p>Keith Holdsworth has stepped down. We are looking for a replacement. Erick Strickland has been filing in.</p>
<b>KIB IPL Greenspace</b> <i>Bill Lovejoy</i> <a href="mailto:bllovejoy123@yahoo.com">bllovejoy123@yahoo.com</a>	Not in attendance.

<b>Social</b> Sarah Savage <a href="mailto:savsarah@gmail.com">savsarah@gmail.com</a>	Come early at 6:30 to the next meeting, September 8 <sup>th</sup> to socialize.
<b>Welcoming</b> Julia Phoebus <a href="mailto:jphoebus@gmail.com">jphoebus@gmail.com</a>	If you have new neighbors, please email membership or Julia Phoebus.
<b>Urban Times</b> Rhonda Peffer <a href="mailto:rpeffer@sbcglobal.net">rpeffer@sbcglobal.net</a>	No updated given.
<b>HUNI</b>	No update given.
<b>SEND</b>	No update given.
<b>Southeast Neighborhood Congress</b>	Next Congress Meeting: October
<b>IV. Old Business</b>	
<b>Transportation</b>	<b>Red Line</b> This will be coming through this area. Virginia Ave—it'll share lanes with the car, but the bus can communicate with the stoplights. The Red Line stop will be on Virginia. The bus stop will be by the Mozzo. Quick stop. IndyConnect.org  <b>BlueIndy</b> —BlueIndy says the places they have already installed these have no complaints and that businesses love them. Blue Indy website has a FAQ where you can tell them where you want the spaces to go.
<b>Fletcher Woods</b>	The original plan was to have a sign to welcome people to the neighborhood. KIB suggested having a design brainstorming meeting—this will involve neighbors, business, etc.
<b>Fletcher Place Gateway Art Piece</b>	We are covered. \$175/year to cover the art piece at Pine and Fletcher.
<b>KIB adopt-a-block</b>	Contact Bryan Truex. We need 5 more blocks. If you adopt a block, you just patrol as needed. Members volunteered to cover all of the blocks. You get the supplies you need. At the end of the year, KIB will give you plants/trees.
<b>Lacy Park</b>	August 20 <sup>th</sup> Thursday 8AM-Noon. Lilly is helping. Cleanup for the park. Saturday, August 22 <sup>nd</sup> , a follow up project at the park that won't be completed on Thursday. Projects—mulch, picnic tables, painting the play area and tables, weeding.
<b>Calvin Fletcher Days (2016)</b>	Vanessa Flora will be sending out information for a committee meeting. Ideas are—home tour, art, Calvin Fletcher Days
<b>V. New Business</b>	
<b>Yard Sale</b>	September 12 <sup>th</sup> 8AM—Whenever. This is the Saturday after Labor Day. If you want your name on the map, contact Rhonda Peffer. You can contact her on Nextdoor.com Publicized in the IndyStar and Urban Times
<b>Picnic</b>	September 20 <sup>th</sup> at 5-7PM at Lacy Park—Judy Litsey is heading up the organization of the picnic but this year Renee Harness is co-chairing it. Next year, she will take it over. We need volunteers! Set-up/Clean-up, tables, publicity, tables, games/activities. Bring sides! Hamburgers are provided. Big Foot Yancy is the music for this year.
<b>KIB Mini Grant Adopt-a-block</b>	Adopt a block captains can apply for the grant with an original idea.
<b>Urban Forestry</b>	They don't have the funding or time to deal with any dead Ash Trees.
<b>NextDoor</b>	Just a reminder to lock things up and to report suspicious things you see. Pay attention. Call the non-emergency line if you see anything strange. Call 911 if something is going on.
<b>Keith</b>	Community Watch Person. Tips—make sure papers/mail doesn't pile up. Lock your doors. Help each other out—If you see something say something.
<b>VI.</b>	

Respectfully submitted: Julia Phoebus